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Shiau Chan !LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 4:23 PM

To: Carrine Leong

Cc: '‘Boo seng yak’; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR; ‘Premiumauto Claims’
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLP7242X - TP MSIG - SURVEYED 12 SEP 18

Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $11,709.60 before GST and 5 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to MSIG Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408923)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 5:27 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com=>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@|kkauto.com>; 'Premiumauto Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLP7242X - TP MSIG - SURVEYED 13 SEP 18

Hi Adrian,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you 31 Dec 2019

We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leong
Claims Adminlstrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (i ie sssoziriw

55 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408695

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9925 1. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine. leong@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audl.com sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Aoad Singapore 159938 p. <65 6836 2223



Premium Automobiles

§5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639

Tel 63662323 Fax GB4] 1183

Emall: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / daiMs@E@0oremiymauto com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Acnident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad ]

Contact No :+ B3B6 2323

Fax No +  6B4111B3
Reference :  PA/STP/1046/201B/PH
Date :  10-5ep-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your insured vehicle no : S5]08291R

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
No 4 Shenton Way

¥23-01 SGX Centre 2

Singapore 068896

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 8827 2762 - Fax: 6225 7402

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No
Model Code
Model / Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

s Anils Mawar Rahaedja
B Scotts Road

®13-02

Singapore 228238

HP +65 91592581

Third party claims

SLP7242 X

Aud| QZ 1.0 TF5]
Jun-17

CHZ 300978
WAUZZZGAGHMAD221 18

johnny Boo ¢ Allan Wa
5-Sep-18
ECP



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: G841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLP 7242 X

29

S/N

MNature of Jobs

Estimated
Charges

To remove and transfer rear parking aid.Check
function and renew according to damage.

To remaove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock
system and wire harness for tail lights.

To renew rear windscreen for rear lid renewal

To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear

lid.Reorganise rear crash management

components.Reinstall all parts removed.
w2/ T

'|H|-

To respray rear bumper,rear lower spoiler,both

rear wheel arc cpvers and rear id.,

W W Bus s joe Thae -~ FOD

To carry out diagnostic check

LABOUR CHARGES

All charges are not Inclusive of GST

Legend

Bemaris (0K} = Approved, Bemans (X « Not spproved
Gpate parts are Special Mett

S/N 5 280.00

S/N S 280.00

S/N § 480.00 .,

¢ 210000 |20

FOSFE=TN
s 280000 2400
S/N S 192.00
5 6,132.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 68411183

Telefax
nt Vehi
Damage Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
1 peargumper  Dehen—< 5 1,016.00 -
2 FIXING PARTS FOR REAR BUMPER /% ™~ 5 66.00 ~
3 REARBUMPER CENTRECOVER #b—< 5 671.00 —
4 TRIMWHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH/RH  mtm 04, S 46.00 ¥~ ?
S  REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER ke — & s 502.00
6 COVER FOR REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE /%€ ks s 20.00
2 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH/RH 2 1r€ &= 4 52.00 .-
8  REARBUMPER CARRIER e M© ™V s 480.00 °
9  REAR END PANEL HOLDING STRAP - LH/RH /- =~ 3 22.00 *
10  GUIDESECTION - LH/RH  /jast ™ $ 92.00 °
11 SENSOR - OUTER E{,H s 5 211.00 -
12 SENSOR-INNER 5 421,00 *
13 REARLID Pented 5 2,106.00 <
14  ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR REARLID ™ 3 103.00 *
15  REAR BOOT LOCK STRIKER ol ans s 254.00 &
16  REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP SEAL M~ 3 101.00 «
17  REAR LID LOCK { s 188.00 ¢
18 REAR LID LOCK COVER [ = 10.00 -
19 REAR LID PUSH BUTTON LOCK ncmmunJ fie 5 159.00
20 REAR BOOT LID LICENCE PLATE TRIM 3 204.00 ¥
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS S 6,724.00

All charges are not inclusive af G5T.

Legend Remarks (0K} = &pproved, Remarks () = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
f LP .

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS
21  REARBOOT LID AUDI LOGO 5 108.00-
22 Q2 EMBLEM o™ s 83.00.
23 TFSI'EMBLEM 1 s 83.00
24 REAR WINDSCREEN ). s 679.00 -
25  PRIMER s 28 38.00 °
26 REAR WHEEL COVER -LH/RH 0= 2 8 794.00
27 FIXING PARTS FOR REAR BUMPER SPOILER . s 117.00
28  CARPLATE - REAR Teotid ML~ S/IN S 25.00
29  REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT r- S/IN S 200.00 ~
30 SUNDRIES  Mia 3 300.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS § 9,151.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,132.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 15,283.00
All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend Rermarks (OK] = Approved, Remarks DU = Mot appioved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Name - H.JI.- . e -\N‘"‘A
f |
Surveyed Date : 13[0%[ry . %
Authorised Date : | ' ;'X\ o
Excess Cost . i \._Q\
Liability : L Y ) .
Remarks : Aol rTI.;-.*. Wwenata =2 j
Please Note +  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Uhl Road 1, Singapore 4086949

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Emall: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate
Workshop
Contact No
Fax No
Reference
Date

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your insured vehicle no

Accident Repalrs
uUbl Road 1

6366 2323

6841 1183
PATP/M046/2018/PH
10-Sep-18

SIOBZH R

MSIG Insurance {Singapore) Pte Lid

Mo 4 Shenton Way
#23-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068806

Attn: Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6827 2762 - Fax: 6225 7402

Owner's Name
Address

Telephone
Type of Claim
Policy No.
Vehicle No

Model Code
Model | Year
Engine No
Chassis No
Mileage

Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By
Accident Date
Place of Accident

Premium Leasing Pte Ltd

9 Leng Kee Road

singapore 152090
HP +65 51592581
Third party claims

SLP 7242 X

Audi 02 1.0 TFSI
Jun-17

CHZ 300978
WAUZZZCAGHAD22118

Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
s5ep-18
ECP



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 68471 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLP 7242 X .

29
Estimated
S/N Nature of Johs Charges
U FTEMUYE dnu Lransrel redl PRdareing
1 ald.check function and renew according to SN § 280.00 § 220.00
Aamana
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience
2 L 5 250.00
lock system and wire harness for tall lights. SN S 280.00
3 To renew rear windscreen for rear lid SN S 480.00 s -

renewal.

To dismantie and renew rear bumper and
4 rear lid.Reorganise rear crash management S 2,100.00 5 1,200.00
ramnonents Reinstall all narts remaoverd

» Eﬁ::?:t;era;;x::;gzlrgfs Ll!:?:fsranu rear L SR
& To carry out diagnostic check S/IN S 192.00 3 192.00
7 Supplementary Estimate 1 5 400.00 5 400.00

LABOUR CHARGES : $ 6,132.00 $ 543200

—_————————— T —

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legena

PAMAarks (0f = Approved Remarks 00 = NOU approved
Spare parts are Special Nert



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408629
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No.SLP 7242 X .

arts ces
S/N___ Parts Description S/INETT REMARKS

1 REAR BUMPER S 1.016.00 § 1.016.00
2 FIXING PARTS FOR REAR BUMPER - 66.00

3 REAR BUMPER CENTRE COVER s 671.00 5 670.50
4  TRIM WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH/RH 25 46.00

5  REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER 5 502.00 3 501.50
6 COVER FOR REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE S 20.00
7  REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR - LH/RH '8 52.00
8 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 480.00
9  REAR END PANEL HOLDING STRAP - LH/RH 5 22.00
10 GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH - 92.00
11 SENSOR - OUTER S 211.00
12  SENSOR - INNER 2 S 421.00

13 REARLID 5 2,106.00 % 2,106.00
14  ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR REAR LID 5 103.00
15  REAR BOOT LOCK STRIKER S 254.00
16  REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP SEAL 9 101.00
17  REAR LID LOCK 5 188.00
18  REAR LID LOCK COVER S 10.00
18  REAR LID PUSH BUTTON LOCK ACTUATOR S 159.00
20 REAR BOOT LID LICENCE PLATE TRIM ) 204.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 6,724.00 5 4,294.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend Remarks I0K) = Approved, Remarks (X = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLP 7242 X .

& S
SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
bt § 4,294.00
21 REAR BOOT LID AUDI LOGO 5 108.00 § 10750
22 02' EMBLEM S B3.00 £ 82.70
23  TFSI' EMBLEM 5 8300 $ 82.70
24 REAR WINDSCREEN 5 679.00 § 678.50
25  PRIMER 25 3800 § 36.40
26 REAR WHEEL COVER - LHRH 25 784.00 § 793.00
27 FIXING PARTS FOR REAR BUMPER SPOILER L 117.00
28 CAR FLATE - REAR SN § 25.00
29 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT SIN § 200.00 % 200.00
30 SUNDRIES S 30000 % 2.80
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 9,151.00 $ 6,277.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,132.00 5 5,432.00
GRAND TOTAL S 15,283.00 $ 11,709.60

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks [0K) = Approved, Remarks (0 = Not approved
Spare parts are special Nett



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408693

Tel : 165) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No, 19-8902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No, PA/TP/MD46/2018/PH
78 Shenton Way Date 14:Sep-18
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Jeffery Tan
singapore 079120 Pages 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SLP 7242 X
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Modal Ne Audi 02 1.0 TFSI
Quantity Jescription Unit Price  Amount
LABORS
1 To install rear solar film (Special Netth Mo 3 40000 S5 <0000
_TOTAL 8 400.00  $400.00

For Premium Automoblies Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



212572020

Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresno1sssorrser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG1801645T/AQDAINZ
Date: 25/02/2020

REFERENCE

Handling insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Policy No: ABDASTT110MX

ﬁ:‘f""“‘ Vehicle o p7242x Insured Vehicle No:  SJQB291R

Date of Loss: 05/08/2018 MNatura of Claim: TP Claim Mo: 569619

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLP7242X

Make & Model. AUDI Q2, 898cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A) Engine Na: CHZ300978

Reg. Date: 15/06/2017 (Man, Year; 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZGABHAD22118

Colour; Grey Odometer B048 km

Engine Capacity. 999 cc

Marke! Valua/New Car Price:  N/A

Sum Insured (S$); Market Valua/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition; Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Sarviceable): Yes Engine Modification; No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/55 R17 Rear Tyra Size: 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Lefi Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michedin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre reads depth
[CDST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %,
Parts §,551.00 6.677.60 2.873.40 30.08
Miscellansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,132.00 5,032.00 1,100.00 17.94
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 15,683.00 11,709.60 397340 2534
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,087.81 B19.67 27TB.14 25.34
Natt Amount (5§) 16,780.81 12,529.27 4.251.54 25.34
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/08/2018
PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD
Dale Inspeclad: 13/09/2018  Inspecied At 55UBIROAD 1.
SINGAPORE 408699
Estimated Parod of Repair; 5.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE This repad reprasents our fndings al the time and place of inspection staled harein. Sueh inspection has bean carmed ouf fo the best of owr knowledge and
nluiy bt oy ofher Galufily Wider any alfwer circumalances i3 hersby axpresaly evoluded,

hitps.tsingapore. menman com/clalmsindex.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpldcaseld=7410288extid=28230TACFID=6T8a70. ..

13



212502020

Adjuster Repor

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
Part Source:
Parts:
Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Repairer's
(Unsubmitled, no prinl-code for SLP7242X)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimata page

Further Info: Items/values nol in reference calalogue are prefixed with an astensk *.

(Last Synchronised: 25 Feb 2020)

AUDI Q2 988cc TFS1 S-TRONIC (A) (Model not available in database)

(Price-denominated Standard List)

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1.016.00FS *1.016.00FS
2 1 *FIXING PARTS FOR REAR BUMPER Mol Necessary EB6.00FS =-F5
3 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE COVER Deformed 671.00FS *670.50 FS
4 2 “TRIM WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH/RH Mot Mecessary 46.00FS *-FS
5 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER Deformad 502.00FS *501.50FS
6 1 *COVER FOR REAR BUMPER TOWING EYE Not Necessary 20.00F5 *-FS5
¥ 2 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/IRH Not Necessary 52.00FS *-F5
8 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER Nol Necessary 480.00FS *-FS
8 2 *REAR END PANEL HOLDING STRAP-LHIRH Not Necessary 2.00FS ~FS§
10 2 *GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH Not Necessary S92.00FS *-FS
11 1 *SENSOR-OUTER Mot Necessary 211.00FS *-FS
12 2 *SENSOR-INNER Not Necessary 421.00FS *-FS
13 1 *REAR LID Dented 2,106.00FS *2,106.00FS
14 1 “ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR REAR LID Not Necessary 103.00FS *-F3
15 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK STRIKER Not Necessary 254 00FS ~FS
16 1 *REAR BOOT LID WEATHERSTRIP SEAL Mol Necessary 101.00FS *F5
17 1 *REAR LID LOCK Mot Necessary 188.00F5S *-FS
18 1 'HEAR LID LOCK COVER Nol Necessary 10.00FS *-FS8
19 1 *REAR LID PUSH BUTTON LOCK ACTUATOR Mot Necessary 159.00F5 *-FS
20 1 “REAR BOOT LID LICENCE PLATE TRIM Not Necessary 204.00FS FS
21 1 “REAR BOOT LID AUDI LOGO Necessary 108.00FS *107.50FS
22 1 *Q2 EMBLEM MNacessary B83.00FS "B2.70F5S
23 1 *TFS| EMBLEM MNecessary B3.00F5 *B2.70FS
24 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MNecessary 679.00FS *678.50FS
25 2 ‘PRIMER Necessary 38.00F5 *3640FS
26 2 “REAR WHEEL COVER-LH/RH Necessary T94.00FS “T93.00FS
27T 1 *FIXING PARTS FOR REAR BUMPER SPOILER Nat Necessary 1M7.00FS *-FS
28 1 *CAR PLATE-REAR Mot Necessary 25.00FS -FS
28 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 200.00FS *200,00FS
30 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS *280FS
b & *TO INSTALL REAR SOLAR FILM Necessary 400.00FS *400.00FS
F=Franchise part S=SpcNet]

Total Parts (5§) 9,551.00 6,677.60

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps /isingapore. merimen. com/claims/index. cfm Husebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=T410288axlid=28230TACFID=676970. 213



22812020 Adjustsr Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
Thaere are no new miscellaneous tems selecied.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID,CHECK Mew 280,00 280,00
FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO DAMAGE

2 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LIDS CONVENIENCE LOCK New 280,00 280,00
SYSTEM AND WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS

3 TO RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN FOR REAR LID RENEWAL Mew 480.00 480.00

4 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER AND REAR New 2,100,00 1,200.00
LID.REORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPOMNENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

5 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER,REAR LOWER SPOILER,BOTH REAR New 2,800,00 2,600,00
WHEEL ARC COVERS AND REAR LID

6  TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Miew 192.00 192,00

Gross Labour Cost (S5) 6,132.00 5,032.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hips:/singapore. menmen. comiclaimsindex.cfm Tusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=T410288exlid=28230TACFID=8T8870. 33



